Pages 1 through 2 redacted for the following reasons:

S 22(1)(a)(iD)



s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 47E(c)
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2015 5:17 PM

To: s 47E(c)
Subject: FW: AWOTE [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

s 47E(c)
Further to below e-mail, according to ABS Stats, there was an-AWOTE increase in both
May and August 2011, therefore I believe I amentitled towan' AWOTE effective from

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks and Kind Regards

S4TE(s)
el s 47E(d) Mob s 47E(d)
WWW AIp.go¥.au
UNOFFICIAL
From SUTE(C)
Sent: Thursday, 2.September 2015 5:08 PM
To: s 47E(c)

(
Subject: AWOTE [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
s 47E(c)
I did not receive a pay rise between my birthdays s 22(1)(a)(ii)

In this time I receive two pay point reductions as I took Long Service Leave at Half Pay
for periods:

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Am I eligible for an AWOTE back paid to s22(1)@)(i) ?

Kind regards

FOI LEX 2942 AFP DISCLOSURE LOG FOLIO 3



s 22(1)(a)(i)

s 47E(c)

Tel s 4TE(d) Mob s 47E(d)

UNOFFICIAL
%
'\Oﬁcb
A
©
\Q{(/\Oé
RS
QO ¥ W
%Q’\?& <&
SN
Nl PR
© %Q @)
S
AL
O, v \2{0
O \2{0 A
,QZ\ &
=y Q‘o
%) \)e

FOI LEX 2942 AFP DISCLOSURE LOG FOLIO 4





